JEREMY



BUFF

SENIOR WEB ARCHITECT



Profile -

Experienced web designer and developer with over 11 years in the industry. Well versed in team leadership, web design, user experience innovation, CRM, SEO, marketing automation, online adverts, Microsoft Portals, standards-based programming, Dynamics 365, Amazon Web Services, and Microsoft Azure.



Skills -

Systems Architecture Systems Planning and Architecture CRM Planning and Development Dynamics 365

Leadership and Direction
Milestone and Pipeline Development
SaaS Product Line Ownership
Stakeholder Management
Cross-Team Collaboration
Digital Transformation
Relationship Building
Project Management and Analytics

Web Design and Development
Usability and Experience Principles
Mobile-First and Responsive
Adobe Creative Suite
Content Management Systems
LAMP Development
Object-Oriented / MVC Programming

Experience

2012 - Current Managing Partner | Maitland, FL

AVALUX Studios

Managing partner who oversees daily activities involving web design and development, marketing, and consultation services.

■ 2016-2018 Senior Solutions Architect | Maitland, FL

Ecuity Edge, LLC

SaaS software architect responsible for a suite of enterprise-grade products at a Microsoft Gold Partner. Planned, designed, and developed business solutions.

2007-2012 Freelance Web Designer | Charlotte, NC

Self Employed

Freelance web design and developer, primarily focused on small business and not-for-profit clients.

#

Education

2009 - 2011 Full Sail University | Winter Park, FL

Bachelor of Science - Web Design and Development

Studied concepts such as web design and usability, web development, server architectures, project management, and mobile.

Contact



+1 828 778 6185



JeremyBuff.com



jeremy@jeremybuff.com

Certifications

	2018	ClickDimensions Advanced Marketing Automation
•	2016	Adobe Certified Expert AEM 6 Developer
•	2015	Google Analytics AdWords Specialist
•	2015	CIW Web Development Professional
	2015	Zend Certified Engineer PHP